COMPETITION POLICY AND LAW (CPL) IN ASEAN:
Promoting and Protecting the Competitive Process

To learn more about competition policy in ASEAN, please visit the AEGC Web Portal:

www.aseancompetition.org

Or contact:

ASEAN Secretariat

Competition, Consumer Protection and Intellectual Property Rights Division (CCPID)

/0A Jalan Sisingamangaraja, Jakarta 12110, Indonesia
+62 21 7262991 | 7243372 Www.asean.org

=g Brunei Darussalam

Prime Minister's Office (PMO)

Department of Planning and Economic Development
+673 223 3344

www.depd.gov.bn

Cambodia

Ministry of Commerce (MoC)
Department of Legal Affairs
+855 23 866 469

www.moc.gov.kh

B hdonesia

Commission for the Supervision

of Business Competition (KPPU)

+62 21 348 31563 | +62 21 350 7015
+62 21 350 7016 | +62 21 350 7043

international@kppu.go.id | infokom@kppu.go.id
www.kppu.go.id

KN Lao PDR

Ministry of Industry and Commerce (MolC)

Department of Domestic Trade

+856 21 99109

laoscompetition@gmail.com

Www.moic.gov.la

K= Malaysia

Malaysia Competition Commission (MyCCQC)
+603 2273 2277
enquiries@mycc.gov.my
WWW.MyCcc.gov.my

www.asean.org

B.d Myanmar
Ministry of Commerce (MOC)

Department of Trade
myanmarcca@gmail.com

WWW.commerce.gov.mm

M Philippines

Office for Competition (OFC)

Department of Justice

+632 521 2941 | 523 8481 local 388
competition@doj.gov.ph

www.doj.gov.ph

Singapore

Competition Commission of Singapore (CCS)
+65 6325 8206
ccs_feedback@ccs.gov.sg

WWW.CCS.gOV.SQ

s Thailand

Ministry of Commerce (MoC)

Office of Trade Competition Commission (OTCC)
Department of Internal Trade

+66 2547 5435

compet@dit.go.th
otcc.dit.go.th

Vietnam
Viethnam Competition Authority (VCA)
+84 4 2220 5002

glct@moit.gov.vn
WWW.VCa.goVv.vn

one vision
one identity
one community




